
Rouse, Kristen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

George, Lindsey 
Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:48 PM 
Rouse, Kristen 
RE: Registration - CypressTX10072024 

This transaction included a 3% credit card fee that will need to be reimbursed to the county. Please advise. 

Thank you, 

Lindsey George 

From: Rouse, Kristen <Kristen.Stasney@fortbendcountytx.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:14 AM 
To: AP _PCARD <AP _PCARD@fortbendcountytx.gov> 

Subject: Registration - CypressTX10072024 
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Calibre Press 
P.O. Box 3476 
Glen Ellyn 
Illinois, US 
60138 
support@calibrepress.com 

Make payment Print Invoice Download Invoice 

ORDER CONFIRMATION 

Date: July 3, 2024 

Invoice #: 109952 

P.O. Number (Optional): 

Payment Status: Complete 

Bill To: 

Kristen Rouse Fort Bend County Sheriffs Office 1410 Richmond Parkway Richmond TX 
77469 

tilEvent Name: Female Enforcers Two-Day Event! (Houston, TX) ( view 
) 

• licket Description Quantity Price Total 

(For Female Enforcers Two-Day Event! (Houston, TX)) 

General Admission This ticket can be used once at any of the dates/times below. 1 $359.00 $359.00 

<!>Date/Time: 

o Date details October 7, 2024 8:00 am - October 8, 2024 5:00 pm 
(America/Chicago) 

9Venue 

o Harris County Sheriffs Office - Lakehouse { view ) 

ifiRegistration Details 



0 Attendee Mattie Provost 

Additional Charges/Discounts 

Name Description Quantity Unit Price Total 

credit card% surcharge• 3% surcharge for choosing credit card payment method 1 3% $10.77 

Grand Total: $369.77 USO 

Invoice Adjustments/Payments 

Payment Method Date Transaction Id I Cheque# P.O. / S.0 .# Status Amount 

$369.77 Authorize.net AIM July 3, 2024 10:47 am 80517048770 Accepted 

Total Paid $369.77 USO 

Amount Owed: $0.00 USO 

Additional Information: 

Venue Details: 

Harris CountY. Sheriff's Office - Lakehouse 

The Lakehouse at Towne Lake 
10000 Towne Lake Pkwy 
Cypress 
Texas 
77433 
United States 

Download Calibre W9 Make payment Download Invoice 


